
Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,
Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Putting our residents first

Standards 
Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 1 MARCH 2022

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE, 
MIDDLESEX UB8 1UW

Meeting 
Details:

Members of the Public and 
Media are welcome to attend 
this meeting 

Councillors on the Committee

Councillor John Riley (Chairman)
Councillor Nick Denys (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Wayne Bridges
Councillor Jazz Dhillon

Published: Monday, 21 February 2022

This agenda is available online at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart phone 
camera and scan the code below:

Contact:  Lloyd White
Tel: 01895 556743
Email: lwhite@hillingdon.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


Useful information for 
residents and visitors
Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. 

Please enter via main reception and visit the 
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitors 
pass. You will then be directed to the 
Committee Room.

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms. 

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Minutes 
To approve the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 2 March 2021, 20 May 2021 
and 1 September 2021 (attached).

3 Declarations of Interest 
To note any declarations of interest in any matter before the Committee

4 Confirmation that all items marked Part I will be considered in public and those 
marked Part II, in private

PART I
5 Standards and Ethics Indicators 2021 

To consider the annual report detailing the Standards and Ethics indicators for the 
authority (attached)

PART II
6 Complaints Monitoring 

To note details of complaints received against elected Members (attached)



This page is intentionally left blank



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 1 -

Minutes

Standards Committee
Tuesday, 2 March 2021
Meeting held at VIRTUAL - Live on the Council's 
YouTube channel: Hillingdon London

Published on: 3 March 2021
Come into effect on: Immediately

Members Present: Councillors Riley (Chairman), Denys (Vice-Chairman), 
Bridges and Duncan

Officers Present: Messrs Alagh and White

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 3 
March and 14 May 2020 be approved as a correct record.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4. CONFIRMATION THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PUBLIC AND THOSE MARKED PART II, IN PRIVATE

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part I.

5. STANDARDS AND ETHICS INDICATORS 2020

The Committee considered the annual report detailing a range of standards and 
ethics indicators for the authority for the calendar year 2020. Whilst Members were 
pleased to note the high level of compliance amongst both Members and officers to 
the rules surrounding declarations of interest etc. the Committee were keen to 
ensure that a) the authority were able to learn lessons from Ombudsman findings 
against the Council and b) that employment tribunal cases against the authority 
involving allegations of race and / or disability discrimination were closely monitored. 
Officers were instructed to ensure these concerns were fed back to officers.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

20 May 2021

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Nick Denys, Wayne Bridges and Jazz Dhillon (Opposition Lead)

LBH Officers Present: 
Raj Alagh (Borough Solicitor) and Lloyd White (Head of Democratic Services)
 

1.    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor John Riley.  

2.    ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Riley be elected as Chairman of the Standards 
Committee for the 2021/22 municipal year.

3.    ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 3)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Denys be elected as Vice Chairman of the 
Standards Committee for the 2021/22 municipal year.

The meeting, which commenced at 9.15 pm, closed at 9.25 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Lloyd White on 01895 556743  Circulation of these minutes 
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 1 -

Minutes

Standards Committee
Wednesday, 1 September 2021
Meeting held at the Civic Centre, High Street, 
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Published on: 2 September 2021
Come into effect on: Immediately (or call-in date)

Members Present: Councillors Riley (Chairman), Denys (Vice Chairman) and 
Bridges.

Independent Member present: Mr David Smith

Officers Present: Messrs Alagh and White

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

3. CONFIRMATION THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PUBLIC AND THOSE MARKED PART II, IN PRIVATE

It was confirmed that the following item would be considered in Part II.

4. COMPLAINT

Members considered details of a complaint of alleged misconduct made against an 
elected Member of the Council. In doing so, and in accordance with the Standard 
Committee Procedure Rules, Members first of all confirmed that the complaint was 
against one or more named Members of the Council and that that Member was in 
office at the time of the alleged misconduct and the Code of Conduct was in force at 
that time.

Members then gave consideration as to whether, if proven, the alleged misconduct 
would be a breach of the Code of Conduct under which the Member was operating 
at the time.

The Committee unanimously decided that it was not satisfied that the complaint, if 
proven, would be a breach of the Code of Conduct. The Committee determined 
firstly that the Nolan principles, quoted in the complaint, underpinned the Code of 
Conduct but did not actually form part of the General obligations set out in the Code 
and, secondly, that paragraph 8 of the General obligations containing the words, 
‘…in particular as characterised by the above requirements…’ referred to the 
preceding seven obligations which did not arise in this case.

In the circumstances, the Committee did not proceed to assess the validity of the 
complaint and

RESOLVED: That no action be taken in relation to the complaint.

Page 5



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 2 -

Page 6



Standards Committee
01 March 2022

Reporting Officer: Lloyd White, Head of Democratic Services

SUMMARY

This report sets out summary information on the following range of topics, by which to 
gauge the corporate the health of the Authority in relation to Standards and Ethics:
 Public Interest Reports;
 Whistle Blowing Incidents;
 Challenges to Procurement Decisions;
 Employment Tribunal and Employment Appeal Tribunal Cases;
 Officer Declarations of Interest in relation to Council Contracts;
 Member Declarations of
 Interest at Meetings
 Gifts and Hospitality

 Stage 3 and Local Government Ombudsman Complaints.

RECOMMENDATION: That the report be noted.

INFORMATION

The Committee has agreed to receive annual reports on a range of standards and 
ethics indicators and presenting this information in the public arena will demonstrate 
that the Council is conducting its business in a lawful, transparent manner and that 
any transgressions are dealt with according to due process. The figures below relate 
to the calendar year 2021.

1. PUBLIC INTEREST REPORTS 2021:

Nil.

2. WHISTLE-BLOWING INCIDENTS REPORTED 2021:

One (nil in 2020).

3. CHALLENGES TO PROCUREMENT DECISIONS 2021:

Nil.

STANDARDS AND ETHICS INDICATORS 2021

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Standards Committee
01 March 2022

4. EMPLOYMENT TRIBUNAL (ET) AND EMPLOYMENT APPEAL TRIBUNAL 
(EAT) CASES RECEIVED AND/OR SETTLED AND/OR ONGOING 2021:

 In 2021, 2 ET cases were considered and subject to a commercial 
settlement (without admission of liability) ahead of a full hearing relating to:
(i) Allegations of disability and race discrimination relating to long term 

absence and complaints raised during employment.
(ii) Allegations of disability discrimination relating to absence.

 In 2021, 9 cases were received and remain outstanding pending 
consideration by an employment tribunal:
(i) Allegations of unfair dismissal and race discrimination relating to an 

agency worker.
(ii) Allegations of disability discrimination (relating to Covid-19) and 

constructive dismissal. 
(iii) Allegations of unfair dismissal and disability discrimination relating to 

long term absence.
(iv) Allegations of race discrimination and victimisation – the claimant 

has an ongoing employment relationship with the Council.
(v) Allegations of constructive dismissal and disability discrimination 

relating to complaints raised during employment.
(vi) Allegations of constructive dismissal and disability discrimination of 

which Hillingdon Council is one of three respondents (all 3 
Respondents are Local Authorities).

(vii) Allegations of disability discrimination pre-employment.
(viii) Allegations of unfair dismissal and race discrimination following 

dismissal for reasons of gross misconduct.
(ix) Allegations of unfair dismissal relating to absence.

5. OFFICER DECLARATIONS 2021:

i) Officer Declarations of Interest in Relation to Council Contracts in 
2021:

Date Department / 
Team Details

07.01.22 Legal Services

Officer is a provider of a specialist EBD children's 
home in Oxford. There are a number of children 
within Hillingdon that require placements in specialist 
homes and are either on a waiting list or in semi-
independent homes. Officer would like to be 
considered as an approved provider.

Page 8



Standards Committee
01 March 2022

6. MEMBER DECLARATIONS 2021:

i) Declarations of Interest made by Members at Meetings during 2021:

Note: A Member with a pecuniary interest in any matter being considered must 
declare that interest, not speak or vote on the item and leave the meeting. A 
Member with a non-pecuniary interest must declare that interest but may remain 
in the meeting, speak and vote. If, however, a member of the public, knowing 
all the relevant facts, would view the non-pecuniary interest as so significant 
that it is likely to prejudice the Member’s judgment of the public interest, then 
that Member must declare that interest, not speak or vote on the item and must 
leave the room whilst that item is being considered.

In 2021 the following declarations were made by Members:

Councillor:
Birah 1
Corthorne 3
Eginton 6
Farley 2
Goddard 1

Hensley 1
Kauffman 1
Lavery 4
Lewis 2
Mathers 1
Melvin 1

Morgan 1
Morse 1
Sansarpuri 1

Broken down as follows:

Tuesday, 12th January, 2021 7.30 pm - Corporate Services, Commerce and Communities 
Policy Overview Committee
5. Review: Voluntary Sector Response to Covid-19 Pandemic

 Councillor Scott Farley - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Scott Farley declared a non-
pecuniary interest in agenda item 5 as he had been conducting Ward Councillor 
surgeries at the Foodbanks in question. He remained in the meeting during the 
discussion of this item.

6. 2021/2022 Budget Proposals For Services Within The Remit Of Corporate Services, 
Commerce & Communities Policy Overview Committee

 Councillor Martin Goddard - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Martin Goddard declared 
a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 6 as he would shortly be taking up a new 
Cabinet role. He left the meeting and did not participate in the discussion of this 
item.

Wednesday, 20th January, 2021 6.00 pm - Major Applications Planning Committee
9. Harlington School - 18948/APP/2020/2551

 Councillor John Morse- Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Morse declared a non-
pecuniary interest in respect of agenda item 9, as he was a governor at the school. 
Councillor Morse removed himself from the meeting when the item was 
determined.

Thursday, 21st January, 2021 7.00 pm - CABINET
5. Proposed Changes to the Admissions Criteria for Community Schools

 Councillor Eddie Lavery- Non-Pecuniary - Cllr Eddie Lavery declared a non-
pecuniary interest in Item 5 on the agenda as the Chairman of Governors at 
Ruislip Gardens Primary School. He remained in the virtual meeting during the 
discussion and vote on the item.

Tuesday, 26th January, 2021 5.00 pm - Pensions Committee
 Councillor Philip Corthorne - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Philip Corthorne 

declared a Non-Pecuniary interest in all agenda items because he was a deferred 

Page 9

https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3768
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3768
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3768#AI38673
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4517
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3768#AI38674
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3768#AI38674
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4524
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=325&MeetingId=3758
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=325&MeetingId=3758#AI38717
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2512
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=3913
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=3913#AI38740
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=179
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MeetingId=3805
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=137


Standards Committee
01 March 2022

member of the Local Government Pension Scheme. He remained in the virtual 
meeting during discussion of the items.

 Councillor Tony Eginton- Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Tony Eginton declared a 
Non-Pecuniary interest in all agenda items as he was a retired member of the 
Local Government Pension Scheme. He remained in the virtual meeting during 
discussion of the items.

Wednesday, 27th January, 2021 7.00 pm - Residents, Education and Environmental Services 
Policy Overview Committee

 Anthony Little - Non-Pecuniary - Mr Tony Little declared a non-pecuniary interest 
in respect of agenda items 7 and 8, as he was a Governor at Harlington School.

Wednesday, 3rd February, 2021 7.30 pm - Corporate Services, Commerce and Communities 
Policy Overview Committee
6. Policy Overview Committee Comments on Cabinet's Budget Proposals for 2021/2022 
Financial Year

 Councillor Scott Farley - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Scott Farley declared a non-
pecuniary interest in agenda item 6 as he had substituted at the REESPOC 
meeting at which this matter had been discussed. He remained in the meeting 
during the discussion of the item.

Thursday, 4th February 2021 5.10 pm - Audit Committee
 Councillor Tony Eginton - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Tony Eginton declared a 

non-pecuniary interest in agenda items 6 & 7 arising from the fact that he was a 
retired member of the Local Government Pension Scheme. He remained for the 
discussion of all items.

Wednesday, 17th February 2021 6.00 pm - North Planning Committee
6. 16 Murray Road, Northwood - 4626/APP/2020/3048

 Councillor Carol Melvin - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Carol Melvin declared an 
interest in agenda item 6 as she had been involved with different planning 
applications at the property in the past. Councillor Melvin left the meeting and did 
not participate in the discussion or voting for this item.

Wednesday, 24th March 2021 5.00 pm - Pensions Committee
 Councillor Philip Corthorne - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Philip Corthorne 

declared a Non-Pecuniary interest in all agenda items because he was a deferred 
member of the Local Government Pension Scheme. He remained in the virtual 
meeting during discussion of the items.

 Councillor Tony Eginton - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Tony Eginton declared a 
Non-Pecuniary interest in all agenda items as he was a retired member of the 
Local Government Pension Scheme. He remained in the virtual meeting during 
discussion of the items.

Tuesday, 20th April 2021 7.00 pm - Residents, Education and Environmental Services Policy 
Overview Committee
6. Third witness session for the review into the Adult and Community Learning Service

 Anthony Little - Non-Pecuniary - Mr Little declared a non-pecuniary interest as he 
was a Governor of Harlington School, referenced within the discussion.

Thursday, 22nd April, 2021 7.00 pm - CABINET
7. Monthly Council Budget Monitoring Report: Month 11

 Councillor Eddie Lavery - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Eddie Lavery declared a 
non-pecuniary interest on item 7 on the agenda (budget monitoring report) as a 
Director of Uxbridge BID. He remained in the virtual meeting during the discussion 
and decision on the item.

Page 10

https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=527
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MeetingId=3747
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MeetingId=3747
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3769
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3769
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3769#AI38927
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=243&MeetingId=3769#AI38927
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4517
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=256&MeetingId=3703
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=527
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MeetingId=3823
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MeetingId=3823#AI39022
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=176
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MeetingId=3806
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=137
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=527
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MeetingId=3750
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MeetingId=3750
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MeetingId=3750#AI39462
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=3916
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=3916#AI39525
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=179


Standards Committee
01 March 2022

Wednesday, 19th May, 2021 7.30 pm - North Planning Committee
13. Haste Hill Nurseries, Fore Street, Northwood Hills - 71072/APP/2021/179

 Councillor John Morgan - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor John Morgan declared a 
non – pecuniary interest in agenda item 13: Haste Hill Nurseries, Fore Street, 
Northwood Hills (71072/APP/2021/179) as the applicant was carrying out work in 
his garden. Councillor Morgan left the meeting and did not participate in the 
discussion or voting for this item.

Thursday, 27th May, 2021 7.00 pm - CABINET
8. Academy Conversion - Hermitage Primary School

 Councillor Eddie Lavery - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Eddie Lavery declared a 
non-pecuniary interest in Item 8 on the agenda (Academy conversion – Hermitage 
Primary School) as a Trustee of the Vanguard Learning Trust. He remained in the 
room during the discussion and vote on the matter.

Thursday, 3rd June, 2021 7.30 pm - Corporate, Finance and Property Select Committee
6. Engagement with the Armed Forces

 Councillor Richard Lewis - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Richard Lewis declared a 
non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 6 as he was a member of the RAF 
reserves.

 Councillor Tony Eginton - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Tony Eginton declared a 
non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 6 as his son was a member of the RAF 
reserves.

Thursday, 10th June, 2021 5.00 pm - Pensions Committee
 Councillor Raju Sansarpuri - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Raju Sansarpuri 

declared a non-pecuniary interest in all agenda items as he was a retired member 
of the Local Government Pension Scheme. He remained in the meeting during 
discussion of the items.

Thursday, 17th June, 2021 7.00 pm - CABINET
11. Academy Conversion - Field End Junior School

 Councillor Eddie Lavery - Non-Pecuniary - Cllr Eddie Lavery declared a non-
pecuniary interest in Item 11 on the agenda (Academy Conversion – Field End 
Junior School) as Vice-Chairman of the Governing Body. He remained in the 
room during the discussion and decision on the item.

Thursday, 9th September, 2021 7.30 pm - Council
9. Motions

 Councillor Stuart Mathers - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Mathers declared a non-
pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 9.4, as it related to his employment, and left 
the room during the consideration thereof.

Wednesday, 29th September, 2021 5.10 pm - Audit Committee
6. Approval of the 2020/21 Statement of Accounts and Draft External Audit Report for the Year 
Ended 31 March 2021

 Councillor Richard Lewis - Non-Pecuniary - declared a non-pecuniary interest in 
agenda item 6 arising from the fact that he was a non–retired member of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme. He remained for the discussion of all items.

 Councillor Tony Eginton - Non-Pecuniary - declared a non-pecuniary interest in 
agenda item 6 arising from the fact that he was a retired member of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme. He remained for the discussion of all items.

Thursday, 14th October, 2021 6.00 pm - Major Applications Planning Committee
8. Area of Ickenham Green, South West of The Greenway - 44457/APP/2021/2212

Page 11

https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MeetingId=3826
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=116&MeetingId=3826#AI39646
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=505
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=3917
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=3917#AI39656
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=179
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=413&MeetingId=4160
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=413&MeetingId=4160#AI39793
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=178
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=527
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MeetingId=4027
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=517
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=4169
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MeetingId=4169#AI39901
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=179
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=117&MeetingId=4096
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=117&MeetingId=4096#AI40090
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4526
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=256&MeetingId=4032
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=256&MeetingId=4032#AI40600
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=256&MeetingId=4032#AI40600
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=178
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=527
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=325&MeetingId=4002
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=325&MeetingId=4002#AI40672


Standards Committee
01 March 2022

 Councillor Philip Corthorne - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Philip Corthorne 
declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 8 as he had been publicly outspoken 
against the development since before the agenda had been published; he 
withdrew from the meeting for that item and did not take part in the discussion or 
vote.

Tuesday, 2nd November, 2021 6.00 pm - Minor Applications Planning Committee
2. 54A Edwards Avenue, Ruislip - 34282/APP/2021/1682

 Councillor Allan Kauffman - Non-Pecuniary - as he had prior involvement with 
residents regarding the site. He did not vote and left the room during discussion 
of the item.

Wednesday, 1st December, 2021 5.00 pm - Pensions Committee
 Councillor John Hensley - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor John Hensley declared a 

non-pecuniary interest in all agenda items as a retired member of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme.

 Councillor Tony Eginton - Non-Pecuniary - Councillor Tony Eginton declared a 
non-pecuniary interest in all agenda items as a retired member of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme.

Tuesday, 7th December, 2021 6.00 pm - Borough Planning Committee
10. 14 - 16 Hall Lane, Harlington - 70943/APP/2021/2779

 Councillor Mohinder Birah - Non-Pecuniary - as he had prior involvement with 
residents regarding the site. He did not vote and left the room during discussion 
of the item.

ii) Member Declarations of Gifts and Hospitality during 2021:

In 2021, 17 declarations were received (8 in 2020) from:

Councillor Allen
 14.11.21 - Veteran from British Legion - gift of enamel gilded poppy brooch 

- value unknown - retained.

Councillor Bridges
 04.11.21 - Carole Bromley - mediumship and tarot reading - £50 - 

accepted

Councillor Edwards
 14.09.21 - Guru Nanak School - glass plaque and flowers - £35 - accepted.
 24.11.21 - Muslim Community Leaders, Hayes - flowers - £7 - accepted
 24.11.21 - Muslim Community Leaders, Hayes - chocolates - £5 - 

accepted
 24.11.21 - Muslim Community Leaders, Hayes - a copy of the Qur'an - 

value unknown – accepted
 24.11.21 - Muslim Community Leaders, Hayes - Ajmal Ahlamm perfume - 

£13.99 – donated to Mayor’s Charity

Page 12

https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=137
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=414&MeetingId=4120
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=414&MeetingId=4120#AI40743
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=146
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MeetingId=4029
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=141
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=527
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=415&MeetingId=4211
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=415&MeetingId=4211#AI41062
https://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2497


Standards Committee
01 March 2022

Councillor Puddifoot:
 11/01/21 - Polish Airman's Association - Model Hurricane - 303 Polish 

Squadron - £86 - accepted
 14.01.21 - bottle of malt whiskey - Kevin and Toni Mullaly (HACS) - £48 

– retained
 14.01.21 - bottle of Prosecco - Jeanne Smith - @£25 - retained
 17.05.21 - Guru Nanak Multi Academy Trust - engraved crystal glass 

plaque - £45 - retained
 24.05.21 - Polish Air Force Memorial Committee - engraved crystal 

decanter - £65 - retained
 11.08.21 - Gerrards Cross & Uxbridge District Angling Society - 2021 / 

22 season membership - £50 - accepted
 11.08.21 - Gerrards Cross & Uxbridge District Angling Society - Access 

key - £10 - accepted
 30.11.21 - HACS - bottle of whiskey - £35 – retained

Councillor Sweeting:
 31.03.21 - Mr Aked - flowers. Approx' value £5 – retained
 31.03.21 - Copy Centre, West Drayton - chocolates - £6.40 - retained

Page 13



Standards Committee
01 March 2022

7. STAGE 3 AND OMBUDSMAN COMPLAINTS RECEIVED/SETTLED 2021

Stage 3 complaints and complaints to the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO) 
continue to be dealt with within required timescales and in accordance with the 
Council's Corporate Complaints Policy.

The Policy was reviewed and updated by Cabinet in 2015 with the result that the 
process has been streamlined and made more efficient for complainants, with less 
time spent on complaints about 'policy' or complaints that could be labelled frivolous. 

Statistically:

Stage 3 Complaints 2021:

2014 total = 60 (10 upheld or partially upheld)
2015 total = 42 (9 upheld or partially upheld)
2016 total = 11 (2 upheld or partially upheld)
2017 total = 1 (1 not upheld)
2018 total = 0
2019 total = 0
2020 total = 0
2021 total = 0

Complaints to the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman and Housing 
Ombudsman Service during 2021:

In 2021, 34 complaints to the Ombudsman were processed (56 for 2019 and 67 for 
2020) and the table below sets out the figures

Service Area Total 
complaints Upheld Partially 

Upheld
Not 

Upheld
Did not 

investigate
Finance 5 0 0 0 5

Adult Social 
Care 3 0 0 0 3

Children 
Services 3 0 0 0 3

Residents 
Services 23 2 1 1 19

Total 34 2 1 1 30

The number of Ombudsman Investigations is lower for 2021 than in previous years 
because the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman decided to pause their 
investigations for 4 months to allow Local Authorities to focus on our Covid 19 
response during 2021.

Page 14



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 6STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	210520 minutes
	210901 minutes

	5 Standards and Ethics Indicators 2021
	6 Complaints Monitoring

